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January 25, 2019

Dear Prospective Bidders:

For your information, this Addendum #1 for the contract to provide the
Heavy-Duty Residential Cleaning Services on an “As Needed” Basis -
Citywide PIN 18BPEAP00901 / EPIN 09618B0011 contains a copy of the
attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference held on Thursday, January 3, 2019
and current vendor’s pricing information (attached hereto as Exhibits 1 and 2).

The answers fo questions received from prospective bidders are on
Attachment A.

In addition, the bid due date is Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.
Bids received after the bid due date and time are late and shall not be considered.

Additionally, bidders are on notice of the security requirements of 4 World Trade
Center (150 Greenwich Street, New York, NY 10007). In order to enter the
building, individuals must have a government issued ID. All packages are subject
to go through an X-ray machine before entering the building. It is the bidders’ sole
responsibility to provide itself enough time to enter the building and submit their
bid, and is cautioned that sufficient time and planning should be allotted to do so.

Any bid or propesal that is not received prior to the deadline at the specified
location will be considered late and will not be accepted.

Your interest in doing business with the City of New York is appreciated.

Sincerely,
W"‘O%

Vincent Pullo

Exhibit: 1. Copy of the attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference
held on Thursday, January 3, 2019

2. Copy of the current vendor’s pricing information



ADDENDUM #1
ATTACHEMENT A

Heavy-Duty Residential Cleaning Services on an
“As Needed” Basis
(PIN 18BPEAP00901 / EPIN 09618B0011)

QUESTION 1

Does this contract require bid bond and performance bond?
ANSWER 1

No, this contract does not require bid or performance bonds.
QUESTION 2

Are we able to see the apartments prior to work commencement?
ANSWER 2

No. The Caseworker must obtain approval from the client in order to be able to see the apartment
prior to the cleaning. The Caseworker/Agency Representative must be present for the visit and
during the cleaning, The contractor cannot be in the client’s apartment without the
Caseworker/Agency Rep.

QUESTION 3

Can this contract be performed as a joint venture to complete all parts of service?

ANSWER 3

Joint ventures are permissible, providing both parties bid as a joint venture. Legal
documentation confirming joint venture should be included with the bid submission.

QUESTION 4
Is Prevailing Wage a mandatory under this contract?

ANSWER 4

Yes, Prevailing Wage applies to this contract. Please visit the NYC Comptroller’s Office website
at https://comptroller.nyc.gov for the current Prevailing Wage Schedule.

QUESTION 5

Please provide the questions and answers that were explained due the pre-bid conference.

ANSWER 5

Pre-bid conference is for information purpose only. All vendors’ questions have been submitted
and answers are herein Attachment A.



QUESTION 6
What is the estimate of the total square footage?
- ANSWER ¢

Work locations can range between 200 sq. ft. to 1,600 sq. ft. Typically, each residence is estimated
at a total of 600 sq. ftf. (refer to Scope of Work, Section 9 — item #6, page 100).

QUESTION 7

Please confirm the classification name and hourly prevailing wage amount that the heavy duty cleaners
will need to be paid as per this contract?

ANSWER 7

Please refer to the Appendix I in the Bid Book, or visit 230 Prevailing Wage Schedule, NYC
Comptroller’s Office website at hitps://comptroller.nyc.gov for the current Prevailing Wage
Schedule.

QUESTION 8

When do you anticipate the performance of this contract to begin?

ANSWER 8

Projected start date is September 1, 2019, but we reserve the right to start sooner.
QUESTION 9

Does the bidder have to bid on all parts of the bid all-inclusive or can bidder choose certain part to bid
on?

ANSWER 9

Bidders must bid on all Parts of the bid to be considered responsive.

QUESTION 10

Please add an add-on line item on the pricing bid form for garbage and refuse removal.
ANSWER 10

Please refer to Section D, Materials and Equipment, page 109 and page 97 Section 5 C titled “Bid
Prices” which includes all equipment and rubbish removal costs.

QUESTION 11
Please add an add-on line item for equipment and supplies purchasing.

ANSWER 11

Please refer to Section D, Materials and Equipment, page 109 and page 97 Section 5 C titled “Bid
Prices” which includes all materials and equipment costs.



QUESTION 12
Would Saturday hours be available for work performance?
ANSWER 12

Working hours shall be Monday through Friday, from 9:00 am te 5:00 pm. Refer to
Administrative Responsibilities, Section 10, Item A, Working Hours, page 108.

QUESTION 13
Please provide a MS Excel spreadsheet so easy calculations can be done for bid submission.

ANSWER 13

Bidders have to use the prescribed bid sheet within documents. In order to be deemed responsive
bidders shall not alter any of the prescribed forms.
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OFFICE OF CONTRACTS
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HUMAN RESCURCES ACMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF CONTRACTS

PRE-BID/PROFPOSAL CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE SHEET
PROJECT NAME: Heavy-Duiy Residentlal Cleaning Services On An “As Needed” Basis - Citywide

EXHIBIT 1

PIN # 18BPEAPG0381 { EPIN # 09618B0011

DATE: January 3, 2019 Heavy-Duty Residential Cleaning Services On An “As Needed” Basis - Cltywjde
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EXHIBIT 2

(Statement of work and period of performance):

E-PIN #: 09615B0007
PIN‘#:  ISBPEAPO04DI
SCOPE: HEAV

TOTAL CONTRACT RID: 53 351 q82.20(ENTER FROM PAGE 214)
..'_*_'“_‘__-—_—.h-__.,._‘__‘___

7y Cleony A g -'?\b.mdn.i(l i‘f‘? ong dLLARSe_Q,
NOTE:In cas¢ of lscrcpancy%ciwﬁen the amount in sguar’c:.}sdan t eambiﬁint in words the lesser

amount will apply.

2. ‘THE UNDERSIGNED, in sub
Section C of this Part II;

3. THE UNDERSIGNED hereby certifies to the truth and accurncy of all figures and answers

contatned in the Application for Qualification (Scction A hereof), and aothorizes the
Department to make any necessary examination of the books of account, records and
vouchers of the Bidder or other investigation to determine itg responsibility.

BIDDER (Print) | Auiie, Management T Cao.
BY' S f e vt
{Signature'of Persori rized 10 sign this bid)

Rosatie. Se.oel “Tams | Nice - Rfﬂﬁdﬂn"'
{Type nume and title (if any)]

At
{Corporate Seal)

{Secrqtafy-‘.of Cbrporatc Bidder)

mitéing this bid, expressly states and represents as set forth in

21



EXHIBIT 2
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EXHIBIT 2

N LY
BIDDERNAME: | OLIN 'S Man dCanent Lo )
[d]
BID PAGE 21B
RES'DEN.T[AL HEAVY-DUTY CLEANING SERVICES

PIN: 16BPEAPA4OT BID DATE: 3\‘ PRy E 1S

Tha Bid Quaniity Indlcated abova aps spproximels. The Agency doas nat gustariea a fond quantity,
miimem quantity, ar maximum quantity work, .
The offer mada by. the bldder indicatad below shall bs lirevocabia for 45 days or such greatar pedod aftar

the bid opaning date ag may be agraed,
SIGNIATURE(S} 130550
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